Pojar Jaroslav

od: Blanka Pohankova <blanka.pohankova@merckgroup.com>
Odeslano: Ctvrtek 14. tnora 2019 11:31

Komu: Kotykovéa Gabriela; Pojar Jaroslav

Kopie: Suchanek Kamil Cyprian

Pfedmét: FW: objednéavka ¢. 1900000093 - 8812628037

Prilohy: 8812628037.pdf; 8812628037.pdf

Dobry den,

posildam Vam potvrzeni objednavky ¢. 8812628037.

Dale v priloze posilam prohlaseni, Ze mlZete pracovat s GMO produkty, vztahuje se k produktu kat. ¢. CMC0001-
20X40UL. Prosim o jeho vyplnéni a zaslani zpét na czeorders@sial.com.

Dékuji Vam za spolupraci a preji pékny den.

S pozdravem

Blanka Pohankova

From: Anna Tothova <anna.tothova@sial.com> On Behalf Of CZEOrders@sial.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:40 PM

To: blanka.pohankova@gapps.sial.com

Subject: Re: objedndavka ¢. 1900000093

Kotykova Gabriela <Gabriela.Kotykova@Ifp.cuni.cz> To "CZEOrders@sial.com" <CZEOrders@sial.com>,
cc Pojar Jaroslav <Jaroslav.Pojar@Ifp.cuni.cz>, Kinstova Bara Marie
13.02.2019 14:54 <Bara.Kinstova@Ifp.cuni.cz>, Suchanek Kamil Cyprian

<Kamil.Suchanek@Ifp.cuni.cz>
Subject objednavka ¢. 1900000093

Dobry den,

v priloze Vam zasilam objedndvku. Na fakture uvadéjte Cislo objednadvky.

V pripade, Ze uvedené nebude, fakturu neuhradime. Prosim potvrdte prijeti objedndvky (dle zakona ¢.
340/2015 Sb.) bez tohoto potvrzeni, nebude objedndvka ucinnd.

Dékuji za vyfizeni a preji pékny den

Gabriela Kotykova
referent ekonomického oddéleni

Univerzita Karlova

Lékarskad fakulta v Plzni

Husova 654/3, 301 00 Plzen

Tel.: +420 377 593 421

>4 e-mail.: gabriela.kotykova@Ifp.cuni.cz
http://www.lfp.cuni.cz/oddeleni/10-ekonomicke-oddeleni.html|




Upozornéni:

Neni-li v této zprdve vyslovne uvedeno jinak, md tato e-mailovd zprdva nebo jeji prilohy pouze informativni
charakter. Tato zprdva ani jeji prilohy v Zddném ohledu Univerzitu Karlovu k nicemu nezavazuji. Text této
zprdvy nebo jejich priloh neni ndvrhem na uzavieni smlouvy, ani prijetim pripadného ndvrhu na uzavient
smlouvy, ani jinym prdvnim jedndnim smérujicim k uzavreni jakékoliv smlouvy a nezaklddd predsmluvni
odpoveédnost Univerzity Karlovy. Obsahuje-li tento e-mail nebo nékterd z jeho priloh osobni iidaje, dbejte
pri jeho dalsim zpracovdni (zejména pri archivaci) souladu s pravidly evropského narizeni GDPR.

Disclaimer:

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is intended purely for
informational purposes and does not represent a binding agreement on the part of Charles University. The
text of this message and its attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the
acceptance of a proposal to conclude a contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any
contract; nor does it create any pre-contractual liability on the part of Charles University. If this e-mail or
any of its attachments contains personal data, please be aware of data processing (particularly document
management and archival policy) in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European
Parliament and of the Council on GDPR.

Ing. Blanka Pohankova
Spec, Customer & Sales Services

Merck

SIGMA-ALDRICH spol. s r.o. | Na Hfebenech II 1718/10| 140 00 Praha 4 | Czech Republic

Phone: +420 246 003 224

E-mail: Blanka.Pohankova@sial.com | www.sigma-aldrich.com

Sigma-Aldrich s.r.o. is a subsidiary of Merck

Mandatory information can be found at: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories
Zavaznou informaci naleznete na: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories

Informace o ochrané soukromi: Spole¢nost Merck spol. s r.0. v ramci své ¢innosti zpracovava osobni Udaje fyzickych osob.
Podrobné informace tykajici se ochrany osobnich (dajl ve smyslu ¢l. 13 a 14 GDPR v&etné Vadich prav naleznete zde.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a
result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment
thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not
accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click http://www.merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish and Portuguese versions of this disclaimer.




